
CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 (Continued) 
SHOP Salaries Employee benefits Office supplies Operating supplies Small tools and equipment Repairs and maintenance supplies Gasoline and oil Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities, telephone ]insurance Miscellaneous Total shop Total general government PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE DEPARTMENT Salaries Employee benefits Office supplies Operating supplies Gasoline and oil Equipment operation Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities, telephone Uniform expense PrisonersI board Miscellaneous Dues and subscriptions Expenses, chief Investigator's miscellaneous expenses Training expense Insurance Coroner's fee Capital outlay Total police department 
Salaries Employee benefits Office supplies Utilities, telephone Miscellaneous ]Repair & maintenance Gas and oil Total judge's office 
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1996 1995 
$ 102,510 43,633 1,576 4,273 1,280 2,548 9 4,372 4,281 5,256 5,994 $ 175,732 $1,140,944 
$ 877,425 317,439 6,572 8,361 30,317 2,327 29,972 7,103 9,678 20,372 8,091 2,779 3,900 1,072 11,175 59,129 5,103 7,~53 $1.407.968 

828 $ 111,658 

2,013 1,202 5,797 7,147 $ 185,775 $1,110,476 
$ 860,237 309,010 5,858 4,355 28,593 1,580 27,571 6,598 9,816 16,676 10,192 2,713 2,700 4,227 5,276 58,901 9,413 181 $1,363,897 

783 $ 99,064 



Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly presented in all mater~al respects in relation to the general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements taken as a whole. 
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Cash Inve~ts (Bank CD'S) Due from other funds 

June 30, 1996 with Ccm~sarative Totals for June 30, 1995 
Spec/a/ P~jects n~d 
$58,336 

LIABILITIES Accounts and contracts payable $ - Due to other funds Total liabilities FUND BALANCE Reserve~ for capital e~q~en~itunss Unreserved Total Fund Balance Total liabilities and fund balances 

1991 Bond Construction n~d 
$- .--D--- 

Capital ~rov~ts & Additions 
$332,324 300,000 106,003 

Totals 1996 199___~5 
$390,660 300,000 106,003 $132,465 350,000 95,031 

$ 68,670 147,152 $ 68,670 147,152 $190,134 137,090 $ - $- $215,822 $215,822 $$27,224 
$58,336 S- 

s- 
$522,505 $580,841 $250,663 (391) 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 1991 Bond Construction Fund - To account for the receipt of funds from the 1991 Bond Issue B-E and expenditures of same. Projects approved by the bond issue include construction, acquiring and improving fire stations and equipment; constructing and acquiring improvements to the City Courthouse, including furnishings; constructing and acquiring improvements and additions to municipal buildings including equipment and furnishings; constructing, acquiring andlor improving sidewalks on Main Street. Capital Improvements and Additions Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditure of monies used to acquire long-term capital additions. Current projects include street improvements, building improvements, drainage systems, water lines and recreation facilities. Financing comes from sales taxes. 
Special Projects Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditures of monies used for street overlay project. Financing comes from the State of Louisiana office of Rural Development. 
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Taxes Interest earned 

COMBINING ~  OF ~, EXP~ND~ AND C~NGES IN ~ BAIANCES Year ~nded June 30, 1996 With Oc~ative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Total revenue ~D<P~NI)I~3RES Bonds paid Interest paid Bank charges Paying agent and collection fee~s 

1991 1995 1980 General General PI Sales Obligation Obligation Tax Bonds Bonds Bonds 
$ 14,473 $171,639 3,51~ $ 4,210 

is 
$ 171,639 22,199 

1995 
$ 183,434 17,020 $ 14,475 6175.155 6 4,210 $ 193.838 $ 200,454 

$ Ii0,000 59,375 $ 60,000 113,175 
755 2,574 $ 170,130 $175.749 

$ - $ 170,000 76,500 249,050 153 153 2,674 6,003 $ 79.327 $ 425,206 
$ 155,000 186,295 
5,583 $ 346,878 PD<CESS (DEFICI~CY) OF~ OV~REXP}~DIqL~S S(155.657) 6 (594) $(75,117) $(231,368) 6(146,424) ~FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operat~ngtransfers Sale~ tax fund $ 156,408 - Genex~l Funds - - Utilities Funds - - Bal~e Certificate of Inbebteness - - 1991 GO Bond construction - (391) 

$ i12,196 36,054 $ 156,408 112,196 36,054 114,739 114,739 - (391) 
$ 158,491 
266 Total other fi/larK~ing (uses) $ 156,408 6 (39~) $262.989 $ 419,006 $ 158.757 EXCESS (DEFICI~CY) OF REVENUE AND OT}~R SOURCES ~ EXP~qD]~IIJRES AND OTHER USES 6 751 $ (985) $187,872 $ 187,638 ~L~DBAII~CES, Beginning 354,212 72,648 426,860 

See Note~; to Financial Statements. 
$ 12,333 414,527 $ 426.860 



ASSETS Cash Investments (Bank CD's) Miscellaneous reoeivables Due from other 

June 30, 1996 With Oc~parative Totals for June 30, 1995 

LIABILI~XES Due ~ other funds gbtal liabilities FUND B/dANCES Avail~le for principal delft retirement 
9~tal liabilities and fund balances 

1991 1980 General PI Sales Obligation Tax Bonds Bonds 
$ 341,765 13,198 $354.963 

$ $ 
$354,963 $354,963 

$ - 71,467 196 

1995 Certificate of Indebtedness Bonds 1996 1995 
- $ 187,872 601,104 13,394 

$ -- $ - 
$71,663 $71,663 

$ - $ - $187,872 $ - 
$187,872 $614,498 $187.872 $614,498 

See Notc~ to Financial Sta~te. 

$ 266 410,300 16,372 $426.938 

$ 78 $ 78 
$426,860 $426,86o 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Public Improvement 9/1/80 1980 $1,750,000 due in annual in maturity in 2005 proceeds of the 

- To accumulate monies for payment of Sales Tax Bonds, which are serial bonds stallments, plus interest, through ~ Debt service is financed from City's 1% sales and use tax. General Obligation Bonds 8/1/91 - To accumulate monies for payment of the 1991 Series A-E $1,700,000 Public Improvement General Obligation Bonds for various Public Improvement Projects, which are serial bonds due in annual installments, plus interest, through maturity in 2011. Debt service is financed by the levy of an ad valorem tax. Certificate of Indebtedness 9/19/95 - To accumulate monies for payment of the 1995 Certificate of Indebtedness used for the funding of past service cost of Employers Pensions Benefits, with annual payments, plus interest through maturity in 2005. Debt service is financed from excess revenues of the city. 
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Sales taxes - 1.981 issue Sales taxes - 1.987 issue Total revenue 

year Ended June 30, 1996 Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

OTH~ FINANCING USES Operating transfers to: Capital projects funds (1981 issue) Capital projects funds (1987 issue) General fund: Salary fund (1981 issue) Payroll (1987 issue) General operations (1987 issue) Recreation (1987 issue) Debt servioe funds 

1996 Variance Favorable 1995 (Unfavorable) Actual 
$1,982,209 $2,014,470 $ 32,261 $1,806,472 1.982.210 2.014.47! . 32,~61 1.806.449 83.964.419 $4.028.941 ~ 64,522 ~3.612.921 
$ 835,386 $ 850,827 $(15,441) $ 744,745 396,442 402,894 (6,452) 361,290 991,105 1,007,235 594,663 604,341 826,582 164,523 155,718 840,035 167,201 ~ 156,408 

(16,130) (9,678) (13,453) (2,678) (690) 
903,236 541,935 753,289 149,935 158,491 Total other financing uses $3,964,419 $4.028.941 $(64,522) $3,612,921 EXCESS (DEFICI~C~) OF REV~E~ OVER ~ FINANCING USES S $ $ $ $ .$ - $ 



ASSETS Sates taxes 'receivable Tote[ assets 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA SALES TAX FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET June 30, 1996 and 1995 

ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabitities Due to other funds Fund batance 

1996 
$340,573 $305,784 $305.704 

$ $ Tote[ [iabitities and fund batance $340,573 $305.784 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 2% sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated as follows: 1% 1981 Issue (i) An amount equal to one-half (1/2) of the monthly proceeds, shall first be used to pay salaries of municipal employees. (2) The remaining one-half (1/2) of the monthly proceeds are dedicated for the purpose of constructing, acquiring and improving sewers and sewerage disposal works, streets, recreation facilities, public libraries and animal shelters including equipment, furnishings and site. Proceeds of this one-half (i/2) of the tax have been pledged and dedicated to the retirement of Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds dated September i, 1980. 1% 1987 Issue This issue is not dedicated and can be used for any lawful purpose as determined by council action. 
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COMBINING STATnME~T OF ~, EXP~DIq~3RES AND C~ANGES IN FUND BAIANCES Year ~ded June 30. 1996 With Ccm~oarative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1995 (Continued) 

P~j~ F~U 
Capital & Additions n~d Totals 1995 

~C~S (nm~crma~) OF REVENUE 0~ ~P~ITURES ~ 7,725 ~ - $61.085.020; $(1.077.297) $(1,407.005) 
CapitaJized leases Operating transfers fru, ot~r Ixmds Operati~ ~ers to other funds Total other financing sources (uses) ~.~ (DEF~C~'Y) OF 

$ - 47O (79) ; $91 
$ 234,320 $ 234,320 $ 224,163 1,253,721 1,254,191 1,161,434 (80.566) 680.645) (89,175) 
$ 322,455 $ 330,569 $ (110,581) 200,050 . 250,272 360,859 n~ ~, ~ ~ ~ -, ~  ~  ~ 250,272 



S 

~MPOUNDING Salaries 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 (Continued) 
Employee benefits Operating supplies Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities Veterinarian expense Gasoline Ins~rance Miscellaneous Total impounding 
Salaries Employee benefits office supplies Operating supplies Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities, telephone Uniforms Employee training Fire hydrant rental Gas and oil Miscellaneous Insurance Capital outlays Total fire department Total public safety 
Salaries Employee benefits Operating supplies Small tools and equipment Street signs Gas and oil Maintenance of bridges, streets, culverts, and equipment Utilities, street lights Miscellaneous operating expense Insurance Capital outlay Total street and drainage 
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1996 1995 
45,752 25,024 1,820 2,105 3,848 3,904 1,088 3,031 86,572 $ 649,605 223,975 818 2,255 11,620 21,424 2,305 181 12,000 4,387 5,527 51,931 913 $ 986,946 ~2. 593,144 

101,697 50,029 4,841 38,974 _ 8,690 $ 663,566 

$ 40,598 18,552 758 1,600 841 5,883 3,691 946 __ 2,896 ~_ 75,765 
$ 653,522 223,501 581 1,008 9,904 14,635 4,229 301 12,000 4,139 5,801 52,037 33O $. 981,988 $2,520,714 

106,769 17,522 7,350 39,960 51485 $ 629,039 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Utility Fund - To account for the provision of water and sewer services to residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. Municipal Airport Fund - To account for the provision of a municipal airport for residents of the City. Fees received from hanger rental are used for the normal operating and maintenance costs of the airport; these revenue and expenses are accounted for in this fund. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 
EXECUTIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE Salaries Employee Aldermen' benefits s fees Attorney's fees Building and electrical inspection Probation officer's expense office supplies Repairs and maintenance Miscellaneous supplies Operation of equipment Utilities and telephone Rapides Parish Service Officer Audit fee Survey and engineering Legal and court cost Gas and oil Civil Defense Rapides Area Planning Commission Data processing services Miscellaneous expense Publications expense Postage Insurance Dues and subscriptions Mayor's expense Tax collection expenses City Clerk's expense Travel expense Rapides Council on Aging Election expense Grant to Museum Capital outlay Total executive and administrative 
Salaries Employee benefits Operating supplies Repairs and maintenance on buildings Insurance Total building department 
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1996 1995 
$281,416 $ 281,379 103,173 77,858 18,875 19,750 33,216 51,288 7,816 6,702 27,888 25,831 10,317 14,607 7,116 3,464 - 1,369 2,695 2,165 48,810 36,486 3,384 3,276 11,500 12,000 25,994 23,417 4,231 5,356 2,603 2,311 1,800 2,250 6,720 8,410 4,192 4,375 63,035 51,263 27,153 23,607 13,121 11,768 159,201 143,436 9,759 12,582 3,268 3,700 5,997 10,598 600 1,050 753 2,293 1,200 1,200 
21149 $887,982 
$ 35,685 8,978 51 30,115 2,401 $ 77,230 

~70 843.961 
31,043 10,756 200 36,932 1,809 $ 80,740 



 



CITY OF PINKVTLT.E, LOUISIANA 
STATI~M~I~T OF ~ OOMPAPJ~) TO BUDGET (C4VkP BASIS) AND AClX/AL Year ]{licled June 30, 1996 with (~tive Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 1996 

TAXES Sales $ 714,740 $ 723,571 Ad valor~ 238,359 233,748 Advalorem~Police/FireSalaries 411,675 403,710 In lieu oft axes 17,155 17,155 Total taxes $i.381.929 $1,378,184 LICENSES ANDPEB~ITS Franchise fees $ 455,640 $ 488,790 chain store taxes 4,270 4,270 Ooc.%~0ational licenses 288,011 306,402 Building permits 34,440 44,143 Moving permits 928 878 Anr~xation and rezoning fees 50 50 El~trical inspection fees 3,191 3,704 Pl[m~bing inspection fees 4,583 4,615 Total licenses andpermits $ 791,1!3 $ 852,852 
To~coo taxes Fire insuranoe premi~ State of La. Museum Grant Fire protection service c(m~. State road maintenance Traffic ticket rebates Total intergov~tal 

$ 59,740 $ 22,839 6,000 26,628 33,254 $ 148,461 

Variance Favorable 
$ 8,831 (4,611) (7,965) $(3,745) 
$33,150 18,391 9,703 (50) 513 32 $61,739 

59,740 $ 22,839 6,000 26,627 40,220 $ 155,426 (~IARGES FOR SI~VICES Garbage servioe $ 387.159 $ 387a486 Total charges for servioes $ 387.159 $ 387,486 
(1) 6,966 $ 6,965 
$ 327 $ 327 

1995 Actual 
$ 666,067 223,597 386,177 16,058 $1,291,899 
$ 386,431 7,430 330,927 11,263 405 2OO 2,395 5,089 $ 744,140 
$ 59,836 20,641 550 6,000 39,581 45,016 $ 171,624 
$ 369.384 $ 369,384 FINI~;ANDFORFKI'IS $ 63,259 $ 56.553 $(6,706) $ 77,935 



EXCESS OF $f2,451.99_88) S(2.478.186) ~ (26,~8B) $[2.493o898) 
$ 350,000 $ 350,000 (35,000) (35,000) 2,576,874 2~618,812 (112,1.95) (112,196) $ - $ 2,000,000 - (1,866,056) - (19,205) 

$ 41,9~8 (1) $2,000,000 (1,866,056) (19,205) (114,739) __(114,739) 

$ 350,000 (20,000) 2,348,395 $ 
$ 2.779.67____99 $ 2,821,616 $ 41,937 $ 2,678,395 

EXPI~D~ AND OTHF/R USES $ 327,681 $ 343,430 $ 15,749 BALANCE, Bec]~19~ 886,043 886,043 FUND BAIANCE, Ending $ 1:213~72~ $ 1.229:473 See Notes to Financial StatEments. 
$ 184,497 701,546 $ 886.043 



ASSETS 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Cash Accounts receivable Taxes receivable Less: Allowance for uncollected taxes Due from other funds: Utility system fund Debt service funds Capital Improvements Sales tax collection Municipal Airport Security deposits Inventory Total assets 
LIABILITIES Due to other funds: Municipal Airport Debt Service funds Accounts payable Total liabilities FUND BALANCE Unreserved-undesignated Total liabilities and fund balance 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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$1, 
1996 
021 201 32 (32 
210 885 943 943 

1995 
731,982 163,573 29,810 (29,810) 53,314 58,931 630 221,372 1,340 719 
1,903 198,759 383 1,340 2~405 

8,326 195 262,476 $ 270,997 
~ 1,229,473 $1.500.470 

$ 3,522 269,711 $ 273,233 
886,043 $i.159.276 



 



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT May 31, 1996 (Continued) 
NOTE 20. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS The City is committed under the following construction contracts: 

Total Contract Costs To Date Estimated Costs To Complete Wastewater Treatment-Facility Plan Study for LDEQ Financing $160,192 $147,082 $ 15,170 
Engineering for Water & Sewer Service to Sunny Hill Acres 85,918 44,159 41,759 
Urban Systems: KCS/Main Street Underpass- Project Design; State Project #015-01-035 FAP #M-7800(015) Jointly funded: KCS will pay first $147,500, city to pay balance 336,879 217,611 119,268 
Susek Drive State Project #700-30-0035, FAP #OSB-7869 (001)M; 80% state, 20% city Totals 
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149,486 $732r475 82,879 66,607 $491,731 $242,804 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 (Continued) 
Salaries Employee benefits Operating supplies Small tools and equipment Repairs and maintenance Gas and oil Miscellaneous operating expense Rent on dump Insurance Capital outlay Total sanitation department 
COMMUNITY CENTER Salaries Employee benefits Miscellaneous supplies Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities Miscellaneous operating expense Insurance Capital outlay Total community center 
Salaries Employee benefits Umpire fees Repairs and maintenance supplies Repairs and maintenance expense Utilities, telephone Lakeside complex Gas and oil Insurance Miscellaneous Capital outlay Total parks and recreation Total recreation DEBT SERVICE 
Total expenditures 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 60 

1996 1995 

$ 908,190 
52,541 16,355 24 7,523 27,378 6,932 1,576 922 113.251 

$ 466,876 148,131 1,363 1,938 45,611 28,198 3,828 124,280 68,757 500 $ 889,482 

$ 69,839 
49,860 $ 60,664 16,185 1,786 5,012 12,894 2,380 2,688 1,774 2,552 12,742 1,654 109,527 222.778 

17,066 1,380 13,745 5,863 1,860 8,194 1,678 3,182 15,184 1.373 $ 130,189 $ 200,028 3~750 $ 9,000 



W 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA UTILITY SYSTEM FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 
Salaries Line, pump and well repairs and maintenance Supplies and miscellaneous repairs Small tools Equipment operating expense Gas and oil Employee benefits Utilities Depreciation Miscellaneous expense Total water department expenses 
Salaries Line, pump and plant repairs and maintenance Supplies and chemicals Test charges Gas and oil Employee benefits Utilities Depreciation Small tools Miscellaneous expense Total sewer department expenses 
Salaries Employee benefits Insurance office supplies and postage Legal and audit Computer and accounting service Engineering fees Miscellaneous expense Depreciation Equipment maintenance Utilities Cash short Bad Debts (Recovery) Total general and administrative expenses See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1996 1995 
$265,516 36,808 44,692 1,980 8,091 12,305 122,416 75,600 162,718 8,203 S738.329 
$154,533 84,096 32,424 10,444 12,302 66,581 60,152 235,764 1,545 3,753 $661.594 
$ 47,011 17,188 

4,872 $117.669 

$240,978 23,312 47,040 742 12,733 11,634 105,177 22,307 175,780 5,624 $645,327 
$164,749 71,362 40,400 12,737 11,634 57,702 16,203 208,669 13,411 $596,867 
$ 50,539 15,925 489 20,652 44,542 2,180 2,616 6,237 3,888 862 1,588 8 (4,000) ~45.526 



B H S 
BRUCE H. STAGG 
A~ E ~Ar~1~p,lt, LC,UlSlAN~ 7130 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
December 12, 1996 

The Honorable Fred Baden, Mayor and Members of the Board of Alderman City of Pineville, Louisiana I have audited the general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Pineville, Louisiana, for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated December 12, 1996. These general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Pineville, Louisiana's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of City of Pineville, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial 
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AMOUNT AVAIIABLE AND TD BE pF49VID~) ~ 2HE P~ OF G~ERA5 DaNG-Tm~ DES~ ATm~t available in debt service for debt x~tirement $ 187,872 $354,963 $ 71,663 $ - $ 614,498 $ 410,567 ~.ounts to be provided fz~m: Ad valorem and sales taxes Excess: 
Total available and to be provided 

1,812,128 

Bands ~)d notes payable ~2,000,000 

335,037 1,403,337 427,527 2,165,901 1,812,128 2,360,648 2,767 
91,475,a~ ~ ~4,592,527 ~2,773,982 

~690,000 ~  ~ ~4,592,527 ~2,773,982 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP To account for unmatured principal amounts on general long- term debt expected to be financed from governmental type funds. Payment of maturing obligations, including interest, are accounted for in the debt service funds, with the exception of certificates of indebtedness and capital leases, which are paid monthly, and are accounted for in the funds from which paid. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FIXED ASSETS COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 GENERAL FIXED ASSETS, at cost Land Land - city Hall Building - library improvements Building - Old City Hall Building and land, NYA city Hall and furnishings Post office building Hibernia Bank Building Animal Shelter Vehicles Ornamental lights Street, sanitary and drainage equipment Land and buildings - Court House Fire station, equipment and improvements Central fire station furnishings Police radios and equipment Pool, parks, playground and parking Recreation - land Recreation - equipment Furniture and fixtures Judge's office furniture and fixtures Community center and furnishings Executive furniture, fixtures and equipment city Barn Shop furniture and fixtures Total general fixed assets at cost 
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
General fund revenue and general obligation bonds Capital improvements fund Special construction fund Parish grants, miscellaneous donations Total investment in general fixed assets 
See Notes to Financial Statements 
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1996 1995 $ 204,749 85,522 107,766 25,573 73,985 567,949 119,250 53,231 49,040 1,907,536 76,450 299,135 315,833 350,325 175,844 220,673 447,288 163,558 19,480 136,126 18,432 285,845 5,985 26,216 45,680 

$ 204,749 85,522 107,766 25,573 73,985 567,949 119,250 49,040 1,846,894 76,450 288,779 315,833 340,722 175,844 209,435 446,528 163,558 6,949 130,312 18,432 285,545 5,403 25,602 44,891 

$1,588,248 3,089,553 1,077,210 26,460 
$1,633,164 2,878,177 1,077,210 26,460 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations. 

90 



Intergov~tal Contri|m/tions from 

CITY OF PINEV~.TY~, LOUISIANA 
COMBINING STAT~MmqT OF ~ , EXP~D~FJRES AND C~NGES IN FUND BAIANCES Year ~qded June 30, 1996 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Individuals Interest earned Total revenue 
Capital projects: Test Charges ~g ineering fees Ho~ing Rehabilitation De~)lition Co~u]ting Administrative Total expenditur~ EXCESS (DEFICI~CY) OF REVD~UE OVeR EXPH~DITURES 
0T~ FINANCING SOURCES Transfer from capital improvement fund EXCESS (DEFICI~CY) OF REVENUE AND OI'H~R SOURCES OVER EXPEND~ 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 

Moore Memorial 
$ - 
158 $ 158 

Housing Rehabilitation Urban Replacement and Totals Street Demolition Proqram IKI)BG 1996 1995 
$106,964 $6,036 $113,000 $423,813 
$106,964 
$ 4,000 183,530 

158 $113,158 
$ - $ 4,000 - 183,530 641 641 4,800 4,800 288 288 

52,903 151 $476,867 

159,049 314,758 9,525 26,000 1,199 $ - $187,530 $5,729 $193,259 $510,531 
$ 158 $(80,566) $ 307 $ (80,i01) $(33,664) 
$ T. $ 80,566 $ - $ 80,566 $ 33,508 
$ 158 $ - $3,111 $ - $3,269 $ - 

$ 307 $ 465 ~(307) $ 2,804 - 9 3.269 
$ (156) $ 2,960 $ 2,804 



Invest~nents (Bank CD's) Grant Receivable Due frG~n other funds 

CITY OF PINEV]7~T.~., LOUISIANA 
June 30, 1996 With Ccmparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

Rehabilitation Moore Urban Replacement and Totals Memorial Street Demolition Proqram LCDBG 1996 1995 
$3,269 13,867 15,073 $ 3,269 13,867 15,073 $ 3,111 27,502 3,268 Total assets ~3:269 S28~940 $ - $~2,209 $33~881 

LIABII/FrIES Aooounts payable Due to other funds Total liabilities Fund ~lanoes Total liabilities and fund balanoes 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 

$ $28,940 
$ -__ $3,269 $28,940 $ - 

- $28,940 
$ - $- $28,940 $ 3,269 

$30,770 307 $31,077 $ 2,804 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
Moore Memorial Fund - To account for the maintenance cost and investment revenue of the Moore Memorial. This is an expendible trust fund. Urban Street Program - This fund is set up to account for the construction costs and partial reimbursement of costs from state contributions on certain urban street programs. Louisiana Community Development Block Grant - To account for the receipt and expenditures of monies used for Housing Rehabilitation, replacement and demolition of low income housing. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Cash flows from Capital and related financing activlties: Hanger Doors Net cast prgv~aea. ~u~e~) by capita~ ana re~a~ea actlvltles Cash flows from investment activities: Receipt of ~nterest on savlngs Net cas9 prgvioed {used) by investment activlties Net increase (decrease) in cash Cash balance beginning Cash balance ending Reconc$1iation of Operatin9 Income tq cash provlaed (used) by operating aetivl~ies: Operating Income (Loss) Adjustments to reconcile O~erating ~ncome to n@t casb.p~gyiaed (used) Dy operatlng actlVltles: Depreciatlon Expense (Increase) Decrease. in: Accounts Receivable Inventorv Increase (Decrease) in: ~repai~ Rent Accoun%s Fayable Net cash.provi~@d.~gsed) by operatlng aotlvltles See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1996 $ 15,887 17,510) _ 10,191) ~(11,814) 
$ 35,000 (8,734) $ 26,266 
S (3.770) (3,770) 26 ~6 $ 10,708 10,164 $ 20.872 

1995 $ 17,618 (24,840) (13,494) $(20,716) 
$ 20,000 (56) $ 19,944 

$ 229 $ 229 $ (543) 10,707 
$(15,694) $(19,081) 
1,216 225 (990) 20O 3~229 

1,027 (615 (2,1181 150 {79) 



 

C~MBINING ~  OF ~ , EXP~DFFJRES AND C~ANGES IN ~ BAIANCES Year Ended June 30, 1996 With f~tive Totals for Year I~ded June 30, 1995 

/nter~m~ta/ /ntere~/nosme Contri/~t/cns from/nd/v/dua/s M/sce//ane~s 

Capital Outlay: Eng~_ri~ Str~t & sidewalk ~ju~ent Equ$,~nt leases DraYage projects La~ Purchased Munici~l b~l~ improve, ents ~tmic,~al ~r~ t~t~tr~nt ~i~cz~ue capital~o~ leases Pr~c~al 

~je~c~ 
$50,000 2,720 10,000 

1991 Bond 

$- 
iz_ 

5,000 
49,997 

Capital ~ ts & Additioas n~d 1996 1995 
$ - $ 50,000 25,783 28,503 40,360 50,360 $ 238,726 23,378 308 123 $ 66,143 $ 128,863 $ 262,535 
$ 202,476 $ 202,476 - 5,000 87,054 87,054 

23,750 688 234,320 242,537 24,095 $1,151,163 

92,192 131,125 11,436 101,106 50,381 23,750 688 234,320 242,537 .24,095 ~x206,160 

$ 628,484 14,083 101,130 79,161 109,833 8,222 19,388 45,800 99 10 224 
128 752 910 163 296,354 ~ ~2,1~2 $1,669,540 



ASSETS 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET June 30, 1996 and 1995 
Cash Accounts Receivable Inventory Due from General Fund Plant and equipment at cost, net of accumulated depreciation (1996-$18,884; 1995-$17,669) Total assets 
LIABILITIES Accounts payable Prepaid rents Due to General Fund Due to Utility System Fund Total liabilities CONTRIBUTIONS State and Local Agencies RETAINED EARNINGS Total liabilities, contributions and retained earnings 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1996 1995 
$20,872 390 3,108 8,326 
18,398 $51.094 
$ 3,564 5OO 2 $ 4,066 
$ 2,771 44,257 

$10,164 615 2,118 
15,844 928,741 
$ 335 300 383 27 $ 1,045 
$ 2,771 24,925 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT May 31, 1996 (Continued) 
This fund does not earn interest. In addition, no cost-of- living increases are payable to participants until employment which made them eligible to become members of the system has been terminated for at least one full year. Upon termination of employment prior to or at the end of the specified period of participation, a participant in the plan may receive, at his option, a lump sum from the account equal to the payments into the account, a true annuity based upon his account balance in that fund, or any other method of payment if approved by the board of trustees. The monthly benefits that were being paid into the deferred retirement option plan will begin to be paid to the retiree. If a participant dies during the participation in the plan, a lump sum equal to his account balance in the plan fund shall be paid to his named beneficiary or, if none, to his estate. If employment is not terminated at the end of the two years, payments into the plan fund cease and the person resumes active contributing membership in the system. Additional accrued benefits are based on final average compensation used to calculate the member's original benefit unless the additional period of service is at least thirty-six months. The City's current-year total payroll other than firemen and policemen was $1,983,640. The City's current-year covered payroll totals $1,506,353. B. CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED AND MADE Covered employees are required by state statutes to pay 5.0% of earnable compensation. The City makes monthly contributions to the pension plan equal to the amount required by state statutes. Presently state statutes require 3.75% of earnable compensation. Earnable compensation for above purposes is the full amount of regular salary earned by an employee for a given month, including supplemental pay, but excluding overtime pay. Total contributions made for fiscal year 1996 amounted to $131,764 of which $56,446 was made by the City and $75,318 was made by employees. These contributions represent the percentage of covered payroll by both the City and employees as indicated in the above paragraph. 
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CITY OF PINEVrr.LF., LOUISIANA 
CY3~PARATIVE ~  OF CASH FLOWS Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 (continued) 

ca~ balance beginning 
ReoDnciliation of Operating to cash provided (used) by operating activities: Op~cating Income (Loss) Adjustments to reooncile Operating Income to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: Depreciation expense (zneresse) ~  in D~  P~oeivable L-~creese (Decrease) in Accounts Payable Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1996 
$ (1,459) $ 56,078 $1,263,582 $1,207,504 SI.262.123 $i~263.582 

$ 231,751 277,845 
402,371 388,337 (17,873) (10,833) 24,040 10,897 



CITY OF PINEVr[IR, IK)UISIANA 
OOMPARATIVE ~  OF ~, EXP~NSES AND C~ANGES IN ~  EARNINGS Years Ended June 30, 1996 ar~ 1995 

OP]~U~G Water servioe Water tap fees ]?ire hydrant rental Sewer service ,~wer tap fees Late fees and reconnection charges Sale of scrap and miscellaneous 

1996 1995 
$1,044,742 13,425 12,000 596,376 16,250 60,935 5,615 

$ 994,976 12,352 12,000 585,906 11,922 40,179 8,230 Total operating revenue $1,749,343 $1.665o565 
Water department expenses C~=wer department expenses C~neral and administrative expenses 
N~-OP~A_mING ~ (EXPOSES) Interest revenue Interest Paying agent fees Total non-operating revenue (expenses) INOOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFerS 'ID ~ FONDS G~N~qAL FOND CERTIFICATES OF IND~DNESS 1995 BOND SINKING FUND 

S~~_ Notes to Financial Statements. 
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$ 738,329 661,594 117,669 $i,517,592 $ 231.751 
$ 62,566 (137,541) (2,904) 

$ 645,327 596,867 145,526 $1,387,720 $ 277,845 
$ 50,308 (i19,132) (3,664) $ (77,879) $ (72,488) 

350,000 350,000 36,054 $ 386,054 $ (232,182) $ (144,643) $1.455.930 $i,600,573 $1.223o748 $1:455:930 



RETAINED EARNINGS Reserve for revenue bond retireme~nt Rese/~e for revenue bond oontingeno~ Unreserved Total retained earnings Total liabilities, contributions, and retained earnings 

$ 165,541 330,089 728,118 $ 173,879 342,891 939,160 $ 1.223.748 $ 1.455.930 



CITY OF PINEV~.T.F, LOUISIANA 
CDMPARATIVEBAIANCESHEET June 30, 1996 and 1995 

ASSETS (~sh Accounts receivable, net of allowance for unoollectible accounts (1995-$-0-; 1996-$6,578) [~e from capital improvements fund [X~e fram other funds 

1996 1995 
$ 366,074 $ 394,308 
203,527 131,449 1,115 185,654 131,449 767 

R~,TRI cr~u ASSETS (~pital additions and oontihgencies fund: Cash Invest~nents (Bank fD's) Revenue bond sinking fund: Investments (Bank CD's) Revenue bond reserve fund: Inv~ts (Bank CD's) (.h/stomers, deposits: Cash Investments (Bank CD's) Total restricted assets PI2~NT AND EQUIPM~qT, at oost, net of accuanulated depreciation (1995-$4,440,370; 1996-$4,842,741) 

$ 55,089 $ 42,891 275,000 300,000 55,728 55,045 236,633 236,633 73,599 200,000 14,705 220,000 $ 896,049 ~ 869.274 
$13,867,617 $13,885,337 

S~.~ Notes to Financial Statements. 



 

OOMBINING ST~ OF CASH FLOWS Year ~ded June 30, 1996 With (~ative Totals for June 30, 1995 (~nt~ued) 

Net (increase) decrease in cash Cash bal~mnoe beginning Cash bal~nce emdim9 
Reconciliation of C~0erating to cash provided (used) by operating activities: Operati.~ Income (Loss) Adjustments to reconcile Operating Inccm~ to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: Depreciation expense (Increase) Decrease in: Acoounts Receivable Inventory I~zrease (Decrease) in: Aocounts Payable Prepaid Rents Net cash provided (used) by operating activities See Notes to Financial Statements. 

Utility Municipal ALn~ Fu~ 
$ (1,459) $ 10,708 ~ 1.263.582 10,164 

$ 9,249 $ 55,535 1,273,746 1.218.211 

$ 231,751 $(15,694) $ 216,057 $ 258,764 
402,371 (17,873) 
24,040 
1,216 225 (990) 3,229 200 

403,587 (17,648) (990) 27,269 200 
389,364 (11,448) (2,118) 10,818 150 
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COMBINING STAT~MEh~9 OF CASH FLOWS Year ]~ded June 30, 1996 With C~tive Totals for June 30, 1995 
Cash fl~ from operating activities: Cash r(~;eived for servioes Other cash receipts Cash l~yments for goods and services Cash l~lyments to employees Net ('.ash provided (used) by ci~ ,~ating activities Cash flo~s frc~ non-capital financing activities: Operating transfers (to) frc~: General Fund Certificates of Indebtedness 1995 Bor~ Sinking Fund loans and advances (to) from ot21er funds Increx%se in Customers Meter Deposits Net- cash provided (used) by I~n-capital f~ing activities 

Utility Municipal mxm nmd $1,664,920 66,550 (624,121) (467,060) 
$ 15,887 (17,510) (10.191) 

$1,680,807 66,550 
1995 $ 1,627,941 48,409 (641,631) (561,060) 47~ ) (469,760) 640,289 $(11.814) $ 628,475 $ 645,530 

$ (350,000) $ 35,000 $ (315,000) $ (330,000) (36,054) (5,591) 19,930 (8,734) 
(36,054) (14,325) (20,007) 19.930 (8o617) (371.715) $ 26,266 $ (345,449) $ (35S,624) Cash flc~s frc~ capital and related financJJ~g activities: Pro~ds of Bond Sale $ - $ - Capii~l oontributions frfxn: Capital I~provements Fund 291,242 - F~leral Grants (LCDBG) - - Pa!n~mt of Revenue Bonds (95,000) - Paynx>Jnt of interest on Revenue Bonds (137,537) - PayJJ~g Agent fees (2,904) - Capii~l Lease payments (2,767) - InteJ~est on Capital Lease (983) - Hangc~ Doors - (3,770) /~ements and extensions to diE~T-ribution system _ (384.651) - Net cashprovided (used) by capital and related activities $ (332.600) Cash fl~ from investment activities: Reoeipt of interest on savings and l~nk CD's Net cash provided (used) by investment activities 

$ - $ 900,000 291,242 522 239 (85 108 (3 (7 (i 
276 024 000 647 664 833 917 

(384,651) (1.736.147) $ (3,770) $ (336,370) $ (281,908) 
62,567 $ 26 $ 62,567 $ 26 
75 

$ 62,593 $ 50,537 $ 62,593 ~ 50,537 



 
OF pINEV~.TR, LOUISIANA 

OOMBINING S~fAT~ OF R~, EXPOSES AND QIANGES ]]~ RErAIN]~9 EARNINGS Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Cc~tive Totals for June 30, 1995 

OPERATING EXPOSES Water department expenses ~wer c~epart~nt e~mses Genera]. and administrative expenses Munici~~l airport expenses Total operating expenses 
Intere~ expense Paying agent fees Total non~ADerating revenue (expenses) INCI)ME (1~3SS) B~ORE OP~TING TRANSn,~S (~O) FROM ~ FOND OP~ATIONG TRANSFIXES (TO) FROM: CE~TIF3[CA~S OF INDU S 1995 SINK3]~G FUND ~gTAL OPI'~ q~ANSFI~S (TO) FROM OT~R I,~DS 
~An~D EARNINGS, Beginning 
See Note~ to Financial Statements. 

Utility Municipal sys~m Fund Fund 
$1,743,728 _ 5,615 ~1,749,343 $ 738,329 661,594 117,669 ~i,517,592 

$ 15,462 $ 15,462 $ 
31,156 $ 31,156 

Totals 1996 1995 
$1,759,190 5,615 $1,764,805 
$ 738,329 661,594 117,669 31,156 $1,548,748 

$1,674,803 8,230 $1,683,033 
$ 645,327 596,867 145,526 36,549 $1,424,269 231,751 $(~5,694) $ 216,057 $ 258,764 

$ 62,566 (137,541) _ (2,904) $ 62,592 (137,541) (2,904) $ 50,537 (i19,132) (3,664) $ (77,879) $ 26 $ (77,853) $ (72m259) 
153.872 $(15,668) $ 138.204 $ 186,505 
(350,000) 35,000 (36,054) 
_ (386,054) 35,000 $ (232,182) $ 19,332 $1,455,930 $ 24,925 Si.223.748 $ 44,257 
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(315,000) (330,000) (36,054) 
$ (212,850) $ (143,495) $1,480,855 $i,624m350 $1.268.005 $1.480.855 



 

IJABILLTTII~, payable fr~n current: assets: Accounts & oontracts payable Pre4m id rents Due to other funds Capital lease payable Total C~RPH~T~ IJABILITIES, payable from restricted assets: Customers' deposits Revenue bonds payable Accrued interest Total current liabilities ION~ LIAB~ES Revenue bonds payable Total Long-term Liabilities Total Liabilities OONTRIBUYIONS Munici]~lity Federal grants State ~nd local agencies Indivi~/als Total contributions RETAINED EARNINGS Reserve for revenue bond retirement Reserve for revenue bond oontingency Unreserved Total retained earnings 

Utility Municipal Ain~ Fund Fund 

$ 95,987 $ 3,564 - 500 54,428 2 

Totals 1996 1995 

99,551 500 54,430 ~u 150.415 $ 4,066 $ 154.481 
$ 203,131 i05,000 _ 21,820 ~_ 480,366 

$ 
$ - $ 203,131 105,000 21.820 $ 484.432 

72,281 300 60,082 2,767 $ 135,430 
$ 183,201 95,000 22,798 $ 436,429 

$ 1.905.000 $ - $ 1,905,000 $ 2.010,000 $ 1,905,000 $ - $ 1,905,000 $ 2,010,000 .$ 2,385,366 $ 4,066 $ 2,389,432 $ 2,446,429 $ 8,090,538 1,472,788 1,997,338 ~ 296,053 $ii.856,717 
$ - 2,771 $ 2.771 
$ 8,090,538 1,472,788 2,000,109 296,053 $11.859,488 

$ 7,799,296 1,472,788 2,000,109 296,053 $11.568.246 
$ 165,541 $ - $ 165,541 $ 173,879 330,089 - 330,089 342,891 728,118 44.257 772.375 964,085 $ 1.223.748 $44,257 $ 1.268,005 $ 1.480.855 Total liabilities, contributions and retained earrdngs $15.465.831 $51.094 S15.516.925 $15.495.530 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOL~SIANA 
COMBINING BAIANCE SHEEP June 30, 1996 W~th Ccmparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

CURRD~ A.'~ETS Cash Accounts receivable, net of allowanoe for uncollectible accounts (1996-$-0- 1995.-$6,578) Inventory Due from other funds Total current assets RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash Investments (Bank CD's) Total restricted assets PLANT AND IgQUIPM~T, at cost Less: ~xxxam/lated depreciation Net plant and equipment 

See Note~ to F/nanclal Statements. 

Utility Municipal sy~m AUn~ Fend Fund Totals 1996 1995 
$ 366,074 $20,872 $ 386,946 $ 404,472 
203,527 390 203,917 186,269 - 3,108 3,108 2,118 __ 132,564 8,326 140,890 132,216 ~_ 702,165 $32,696 $ 734,861 ~ 725,075 $ 128,688 -- 767.361 $ 896,049 $ - $ 128,688 767,361 $ 896,049 $ 57,596 811,678 $ 869,274 $18,710,358 $37,282 $18,747,640 $18,359,220 4.842.741 18,884 4,861,625 4,458,039 ~13.867.617 $!8.398 $13,886,015 $13.901.18--1 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES A24D CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 
OPERATING REVENUE Fees received Commissions Total operating revenue OPERATING EXPENSES Salaries Payroll taxes Health insurance Workers Comp. insurance Repairs and maintenance Utilities Insurance Telephone Gas & Oil Depreciation Pension Unemployment Engineering Miscellaneous Total operating expenses INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS NON--OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) Interest revenue Total non-operating revenue (expenses) INCOME BEFORE APPROPRIATION ~OM GENERAL FUND Appropriation from General Fund NET INCOME (LOSS) RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning RETAINED EARNINGS, Ending 
See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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1996 
$ 8,455 7,007 $ 7,840 9,628 $ 15,462 $ 17.468 
$ 10,191 780 1,393 520 1,646 2,379 3,250 540 5,994 1,216 147 1,129 375 1,596 $ 31,156 $(15,694) 

1,299 $ 36,549 ~(19,081) 
$ 26 ~ 229 
26 $(15,668) $ 35,000 $ 19,332 $ 24,925 $ 44.2~7 

229 $(18,852) $ 20,000 $ 1,148 $ 23,777 $ 24,925 



Genera[ Fixed Assets 

$ $ 
$ 

Genera[ Long-Term Deb.__~t 

$ $ 

(Memorandum Onty) Primary Government 199..~6 199.~5 

550,676 6,602,527 203 131 $ 7,838.291 

580,841 614,498 1,232,742 
250,663 426,860 888,456 

330,089 342,891 772,375 964.085 
$ 3,26? $ $ $ 3,696,086 $ 3,046,834 $3,269 $5,781,471 $ . $21.337.045 $20.230.091 
$32120~ $5,781f471 $4~592w52.7 $29 175 336 $2613871898 

12 

Component Units 

$ 
71,199 
68,953 

580,841 614,498 1,301,695 
165,541 330,009 772,375 

$ 68,953 $ 3,765,039 $140,152 $21,477,197 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT May 31, 1996 (Continued) 
NOTE 18. SEGMENT INFORMATION--ENTERPRISE FUNDS The City of Pineville maintains two enterprise funds which are intended to be self-supporting through user fees charged for services to the public. Financial segment information as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996 is presented on pages 17 to 19 and/or below: 
Total assets Bonds payable Total equity 

NOTE 19. 

Utility System $15,465,831 2,010,000 $13,080,465 
Municipal Airport Total $51,094 $47,028 $15,516,925 2,010,000 $13,127,493 
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL Changes in contributed capital is presented below: 

Additions General Government Contributed capital June 30, 1995 June 30, 1996 

Utility Municipal 
291.242 $ - $ 291,242 
$11,565,475 
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$2,771 $2,771 $11,568,246 



Revenues 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (continued) City of Pineviite Condensed Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Equity For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Expenditures Operating and other expenses Capital Outlay Tots[ Expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

City COU City Judge $81 405 
$76,859 16,018 $90 877 

city Marshal $27,825 
$17,744 170 $17,914 
$ 9,911 Fund Balance, Beginning: $56,134 $1~,380 Fund Balance, Ending B. FUND ACCOUNTING 

Totals $109,230 
$ 94,603 14,188 $108,791 
$ 439 $ 68,514 $ 68.953 

The City of Pineville uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting devise designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types." Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general activities, including the collection and distribution of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long term debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund. 
22 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) The operation of the city Court system is divided into separate component units, the City Judge and the City Marshall, due to the fact that each is an elected official and operates under different guidelines as established by state statute. 
financial statements of the two units. Complete financial stat units can be obtained directly 

Presented here are condensed discretely presented component ements of the individual component from their administrative offices: Henry Lemoine, City Judge City Court of Pineville, Louisiana 904 Main Street Pineville, LA 71360 A. O. Perry, City Marshall city Court of Pineville, Louisiana 904 Main Street Pineville, LA 71360 

City Judge 
$ 84,546 48,326 

City Hsrsh.aL TotaLs 
$64.419 22,873 $128,965 71 199 

FUND EQULTY Investment in Genera Fixed Assets Fund BaLance - Unreserved Total Equity Total LiabiLities and Fund Equity 

s 3T,884 $ 37.884 
$ 48,326 46 662 $ 94,988 

$22,128 $22.128 $ 60,012 $ 60,012 
$22,873 $ 71,199 
22,291 $45,I.64 68,953 $140,152 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 NOTE I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The City of Pineville, Louisiana was incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The City operates a Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter: Public safety (Police and Fire), street, sanitation, public utilities and general administrative services. The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Pineville, Louisiana conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide, and the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies. A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY As required financial stateme City of Pineville units. The compo City's reporting operational or fi 
by generally accepted account nts of the reporting entity i (the Primary Government) and nent units discussed below ar entity because of the signifi nancial relationships with th 

ing principles, the nclude those of the its component e included in the cance of their e City. COMPONENT UNITS: In conformity with generally acc accounting principles, the financial statements of units have been included in the financial reportin Discretely Presented Component Units. 
epted component g entity as 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS: The component units column on the combined financial statements include the financial data of the City's two component units. These units are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City. City Court of Pineville. Louisiana The City Court of Pineville, Louisiana, was established by Louisiana Revised Statute 13:2485. Its territorial jurisdiction extends throughout Wards 9, i0 and II of Rapides Parish in which the city of Pineville is located. The court is composed of a City Judge (elected), a City Marshall (elected), and a City Clerk of Court (appointed by the City Judge). The City Court is fiscally dependent on the City for office space and courtrooms, and the City also has approval authority over the Court's capital budget. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 1996 (continued) 

Net (increase) decrease in cash cash balance beginning: Cash balance ending: 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to cash provided (used) by operating activities: Operating Income (Loss) Adjustments to reconcile Operating Income to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: Depreciation expense (Increase) Decrease in: Accounts Receivable Inventory Increase (Decrease) in: Accounts Payable Prepaid Rents Net cash provided (used) by operating activities See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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Utility Municipal System Airport Fund Fund 2otals 
(1,459) $ 10,708 1.263,582 i0,164 $1.262.123 $ 20:872 

$ 9,249 1.273.746 $1.282.995 

$ 231,751 $(15,694) $ 216,057 
402,371 (17,873) 
24,040 

1,216 225 (990) 3,229 200 
403,587 (17,648) (990) 27,269 200 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: Cash received for services Other cash receipts Cash payments for goods and services Cash payments to employees Net cash provided (used) by operating activities Cash flows from non-capital financing activities: Operating transfers (to) from: General Fund Certificates of Indebtedness 1995 Bond Sinking Fund Loans and advances (to) from other funds Increase in Customers Meter Deposits Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Proceeds from Bond Sale Capital contributions from: capital Improvements Fund Federal Grants (LCDBG) Payment of Revenue Bonds Payment of interest on Revenue Bonds Paying Agent fees Capital Lease payments Interest on Capital Lease Hanger Doors Improvements and extensions to(983 distribution system Net cash provided (used) by capital and related activities Cash flows from investment activities: Receipt of interest on savings and bank CD's Net cash provided (used) by investment activities 
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Utility Municipal System Airport Fund Fund Totals 
$1,664,920 66,550 (624,121) (467,060) 

$ 15,887 (17,510) (10,191) 
$ 1,680,807 66,550 (641,631) (477,251) $ 640,289 $(iI~814) $ 628,475 

$ (350,000) $ 35,000 $ (315,000) (36,054) (5,591) 19,930 (8,734) 
(36,054) (14,325) 19,930 $ (371,715) $ 26,266 $ (345,449) 

291,242 (95 (137 (2 (2 
000 537 904 767 983 

$ - $ 900,000 522 239 (85 108 (3 (7 (1 
276 024 000 647 664 833 917 - (3,770) (384,651) - (i,736,147) S (332o600)$ (3,770) $ (281.908) 

$ 62,567 $ 26 $ 50,537 $ 62,567 $ 26 $ 50,537 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Year Ended June 30, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUE Charges for services Sales of scrap and miscellaneous Total operating revenue OPERATING EXPENSES Water department expenses Sewer department expenses General and administrative expenses Mur, icipal airport expenses Total operating expenses INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) Interest revenue Interest expense Paying agent fees Total non-operating revenue (expenses) 

Utility Municipal System Airport Fund Fund Totals 
$1,743,728 5,615 $1.749.343 $ 15,462 $ 15,462 $ 738,329 $ 661,594 117,669 31,156 $1.517.592 $ 31,156 $ 231,751 $(15,694) 
$ 62,566 (137,541) (2,904) $ 26 

$1,759,190 5,615 $1,764,805 $ 738,329 661,594 117,669 31,156 $1,548,748 $ 216,057 
$ 62,592 (137,541) (2,904) (77,879) $ 26 $ (77,853) INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (TO) FROM OTHER FUND $ 153,872 $(15,668) $ 138.204 OPERATING TRANFERS (TO) FROM: GENERAL FUND (350,000) 35,000 (315,000) CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS 1995 SINKING FUND (36,054) (36,054) TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS (TO) FROM OTHER FUND (386,054) 35,000 (351,054) NET INCOME (LOSS) RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning RETAINED EARNINGS, Ending See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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$ (232,182) $ 19,332 $ (212,850) $i1455,930 $ 24,925 $io223.748 $ 44.257 $1,480,855 SI.268.005 



Bud~elet Actua]~ $ 3,964,419 $ 4,028,941 
$ 4,028,94~ 

$ 3,964,419 $(3,964,419) $(4,028,941) 

variance Favorable (Unfavorable_[ $ 64,522 

$ 

$(64,s~2) 

Variance Favorable Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) $ 174,966 $ 171,639 $ (3,327) 

$ 170,000 170,000 172,552 249,050 (76,498) 1,652 6,156 (4,504) 344,204 $ 425,20b ~ (81,002) $(153,577) $(231,368) $ (77,791) $ 155,718 $ 304t658 $ 148,940 - (391) (391) 
114,739 114,739 ~(3,96,4,4[~) $(4,028,94__~) ~...[) $--~7~ $ 419,00b ~ 263,288 

- $ - $ - 
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$ 2,141 426,860 $ 187,638 426,860 $ 185,497 



COMB GE 

e 
e 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

llection fees tures REVENUE OVER (USES) n ut bitness: 

466 624 192 864 096 2,767 983 5.417.992 S(2,451,998) $ 2,926,874 (147,195) 
2,779,679 

General Fund 

~(2.478.186) $ 2,968,812 (147,196) 2,000,000 (1,866,056) (19,205) (114,739) $ 2,821,616 

$ (26,188) $ 41,938 (i) 2,000,000 (1,866,056) (19,205) (114,739) $ 41,937 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES $ 327,681 $ 343,430 $ 15,749 FUND BALANCES, Beginning ~ 886,043 ~ 886,043 $ - FUND BALANCES, Ending ~ 1:213:724 $ 1:229:47~ $ 15:749 See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long- term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment to be made early in the following year. Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, interest revenue and charges for services. Sales taxes collected by the parish at year end on behalf of the City also are recognized as revenue. Other taxes collected by the state that are shared with governments are recognized as revenue for the period for which collected. Fines and permits are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types, pension trust funds and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. D. BUDGETS Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund and special revenue funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. Project-length financial plans are adopted for all capital projects funds. Encumbrances are not used by the city of Pineville. E. CASH Cash includes amou accounts and certificat the city to invest in o certificates of deposit their principal office by the U.S. Treasury. 
nts in demand deposits as well as savings es of deposit. State statutes authorize bligations of the U.S. Treasury, time of state banks or national banks having in Louisiana, or other instruments hacked 

F. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as "interfund receivables/ payables." 
24 



REVENUE Taxes Licenses and permits lnl:ergovernmenta( Chl~rges for services Fines and forfeits MiscetIaneo~s Tota( revenue 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUIS|ANA COMBINED STATEHERT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND SIM(LAR TRUST FUHDS Year Ended June 30, 1996 

EXPEIIDITURES Current: Genera[ government I>ubiic safety Streets and drainage SanitBtio~ Recreatio~ Capital projects Debt Service: Principa( interest Paying agent and co{{ection fees Total expenditures 

Governmental Fund TYPES Gehera( Fund 
$ 1,378,184 852,852 15S,426 387,486 56,553 223,685 $ 3.054,186 
$ 1 2 140 593 663 908 222 
944 144 566 190 778 

Speciat Revenue funds 
$4.028.941 

Debt Service Capita( Project Funds 
$ 171.639 $ 50,000 . - 22.199 $4.028.941 $ 195.838 
$ 
170,000 249,050 6,156 $ 425,206 

78,863 $ 128,863 
$ 
939,528 242,537 24.095 $ 1,206,160 EXCESS (OEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVEN EXPENDITURES $(2,478,186) $ ~.028.941 $(231,3688) $(1.077.297) OTEER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Capitalized Leases Certificate of Indebitness: Dated 9-19-95 PaSS Service Costs of Pension PLan Cost of Bond Issue Balance Transfer to Debt Service Fund Total other financing sources (uses) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning FUND BALANCES. Ending 

See Notes to Financial StateMents 

$ 2,968,812 $ (147,196) (4,028,941) 2.000,000 (1,866,056) (19,205) (114~739) 

$ 419,397 $ 1,254,191 (391) (80,645) 234,32D 

$ 2,B21,616 $(4.028.941) $ 419,00--6 $ 1,40T,866 
$ 343,430 $ $ 886,043 $ $ 

13 

$ 187.638 $ 426.860 $ 614~498 
$ 330,569 $ 250,272 $ 580,841 



CITY OF PINEVILLEI LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) G. INVENTORIES With the exception of bulk gas and oil, purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased and inventories of such supplies (if any) are not recorded as assets at the close of the fiscal year. H. RESTRICTED ASSETS Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. The "revenue bond sinking fund" is used to segregate resources accumulated for debt service payments over the next twelve months. The "revenue bond reserve fund" is used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the revenue bond sinking fund. The "revenue bond contingency fund" is used to report resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund renewals and replacements. I. FIXED ASSETS General fixed assets are to acquire or construct them. construction are reflected as not capitalized in the funds used Instead, capital acquisition and expenditures in the governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. Public domain ("Infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the City. Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment, lines and vehicles in the proprietary fund types is computed using the straight-line method. Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to be capitalized 
25 



AD|LIT|ES AND FUND EQU]TY LIAgILITIES Accounts & contracts payable Due to other funds Bonds and notes payable Customers' deposits Total [LabiLities FUND EQUITY Contribution from= MunicipaLity U.S. Government State and local agencies Individuats Investment in general fixed assets Fund balance Reserved for capital items Reserved for debt retirement Unreserved/unrestricted Retained earnings - Reserved for revenue bond retirement Reserved for revenue bond contingency Unreserved/undesignated Total retained earnings/fund balances Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

CITY OF PINEVLLLE. LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET-ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS June 30, 1996 

See Rotes to Financial Statements 

Governmental Fund TvDes Genera Eun._.dd Special Revenue Funds 
$ $ 340,573 

Debt Service Funds Capital Project Funds 
$ 6B,670 147,152 

$. 270,997 $340,57~ $ - $215,822 
$ 

1.229.4T5 

$ $ $ 

614,498 580,841 

Proprietary Fund Type Enterprise Fund 
$ 121,871 54,430 2,010,OOO 203,131 $__.22,389,432 

165,541 330,089 772,375 
$614,498 $580,841 $ 3.268.005 $1~229~473 $ $614,498 $580,841 $_~.127,493 

$...1,500,4700 $340,57~ $614,498 $796 663 $1~,516,925 



Fiduciary Fund Type Trust Funds General Fixed Assets 

$ $ $ 3,269 13,867 
15,073 
5,781,471 

Genera[ Long-Term Debt 
TotaLs (Memorandum OnLy) 199_.~6 199__5 

$ 1,698,816 1,004,373 760,242 $ 1,269,185 763,411 683,128 

614,498 614,498 410,567 
2,165,901 I~812,128 2,165,901 - 1,812,128 2,360,648 2,767 $41592,527 $29f175f336 $26,387,898 

10 

Component Units 
Totals (Memorandum OnLy) Reporting Entity 199__6 

$128,965 $ 1,827,781 1,004,373 760,242 

71,199 
614,498 
2,165,901 1,812~128 



ASSETS 
cash lnvc~stments (Bank CDIs) Accounts receivab(e - net Restricted assets Cllsh Investments (Bank CDIs) Due from other funds Dep3sits Inventory General fixed assets NeE p(ant and equipment Amount avaiLabLe for debt retirement Funds to be provided for retirement of bond indebtedness from: taxes Excess revenues Tota[ assets 

CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET'ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS June 30, 1996 

Se,~ Notes to Financia( Statements 

Genera( Fund 
$ 921,210 100,000 201,885 
275,316 1,340 719 

Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds 
$ $ 340,573 

Capita[ Project Fund~ 
Proprietary Fund Type Enterprise Fund 

$390,660 $ 386,946 601,104 300,000 203,917 
13,394 106,003 128,688 767,361 140,890 3,108 13,886,015 

$1_~.500,470 $3401573 $614+498 $796,663 $15 516 925 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Combined Statements-Overview) 



The results of that are requ Standards. my tests disclosed, no ired to be reported instances of noncompliance under Government Auditing 
] noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that I have reported to the management of City of Pineville in a separate letter dated December 12, 1996. This report is intended for the information of management, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS December 12, 1996 
The Honorable Fred Baden, Mayor and Members of the Board of Alderman City of P/neville, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Pineville, Louisiana, and its combining and individual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated December 12, 1996. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB circular A- 128 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to City of Pineville, Louisiana, is the responsibility of City of Pineville, Louisiana's management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of the City's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. However, the objective of my audit of the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

M[ MBI I~ ~M~ ~r~CAN ~NST~TU}I C,r C~J; ~ra nu~l ~c AGC:OU~T,~7a S()C:I[ IY C)F LOLIISIANA CE nTIFiE{) PUBLIC ACC;OUN] AN] S 



executed in accordance with management~s authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control struoture: errors or~ irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. In planning ~nd perforl, ing my audit of the general purpose ~inanc:ial statements o~ City of Pineville, Louisiana, for the year ended June 30, 1996, I obtained an understanding of the ~nternal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, I obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and I assessed control risk in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, I do ~ot express such an opinion. My consideration of the internal control ~tructure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards establish by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and *%or be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the ~nternal control structure and its operation that I consider to be material ~;eaknesses as defined above. This report is ~ntended solely for the use of management, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and should not be used fox" any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 



In my opinion, based on my audit and the report of other auditors, the general purpose financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Pineville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in my opinion, the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the City of Pineville, Louisiana, at June 30, 1996, the results of operations of such funds, and the cash flows of the individual proprietary funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The financial information for the preceding year which is included for comparative purposes was taken from the financial statements for that year in which I expressed an unqualified opinion on the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account groups financial statements of the city of Pineville, Louisiana. My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole and the combining and individual fund and account group financi statements. The financial information listed as "Supporti Schedules" in the table of contents is presented for purposes additional analysis and is not a required part of the finanoi statements of the city of Pineville, Louisiana. Su information, except for the Schedule of Insurance in Force mark "unaudited", on which I express no opinion, has been subjected the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the gener purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financi statements and, in my opinion, is fairly presented in a material respects in relation to the financial statements of ea of %he respective funds and account groups taken as a whole. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT December 12, 1996 
Honorable Fred Baden, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen C~ty of Pineville, Louisiana I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of the city of Pineville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1996, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the city of Pineville, Louisiana's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I did not audit the financial statements of the component units, City Judge and City Marshall's Office (City Court System), which statements reflect total assets of $200,164 as of December 31, 1995, and total revenues of $109,230 for the year then ended. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to me, and my opinion on the general purpose financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts included for the City Judge and City Marshall's Office (City Court System) in the Component Unit column, is based on the report of the other auditors. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 

M~ ~SE k AM~ ~IC:~N I~JSI~1UI~ or CF F~IIFIEU r'UE~LIC ACCOUNIAN~ S 



Fiduciary Fund Type Trust Funds 
TotaLs (Memorandum OnLy) Primary Government 199___~6 199____E~ 

$ $ 5,578,764 852,852 113,000 318,426 387,486 - 56,553 158 324,905 $113,158 $ 7,518,986 
$ 
193,259 415,304 274,128 6,156 $ 7,356,997 

$ 5,088,254 744,140 834,163 369,384 77,935 303,742 7,417,618 
$ 110,476 520,714 629,039 889,482 200,028 851,585 459,187 219,594 . 5,583 7.885,688 

TotaLs (Memorandum Only) Reporting Component Entity Units 199__6 
$ 
109,230 $109,230 
$ 5,578,764 852,852 318,426 387,486 56,553 434,135 $ 7,628,216 

$ 94,603 $ 1,235 2,593 663 908 - 222 14,188 1,146 
547 144 566 190 778 975 415,304 274,128 6,156 $ 7,465,788 

${80,I01) $ 161,989 $ (468,070) $ 439 $ 162,428 $ 80,566 $ 4,722,966 $ 4,052,094 $ (4,257,175) (3,722,094) 234,320 224,163 2,000,000 (I,866,056) (19,205) (114,739) 

$ 4,722,966 (4,257,173) 234,320 2,000,000 (I,866,056) (19,205) (114,739) $ 805=_~_666 $ 700,113 ~ 554,163 $ $ 700,113 
$ 465 $ 862,102 $ 86,093 $ 459 $ 062,541 $28=80.404 $ 1,565,979 $ 1,479,886 $._._33,26. 9 $ 2t428,081 

14 

$ 68,514 $ 1,634,493 $ 681953 $ 214971034 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) 

Department in $222.66 per with the last 
Future minimum lease payments for these leases are as follows: 

Year Ending 06-30-97 06-30-98 06-30-99 TOTAL 

36 

Amount 14,950 8,717 5,200 



CITY OF pIIqEV~.TY~, LOUISIANA 
OF C~ANGES IN ASSETS RESIRI~ FOR REVENUE BOND D~BT S~qVICE Year Ended June 30, 1996 
Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund Total ~D ~  BAIANCE, July I, 1995 $342,891 $ 55,045 $236,633 $634,569 CASH )~CEIPrS Tr~%sfers frc~ operating accounts intl-_rest earned on investments Total cash available CASH DISBURS~TS Pr b~cipal payments InC-_rest payments ExT~_nsions and major repairs Total ~ ts CASH AND ~  BAIANCE, Jur~ 30, 1996 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 

89,343 14,177 233,220 322,563 14,177 $446,41~ $288.265 $236,633 $971,309 
$ ~16.322 ~$i16,322 
$ 95,000 $ 137,537 $232.537 $ 

$ 95,000 137,537 116.322 $348,859 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT May 31, 1996 (Continued) 2) An amount equal to what the member,s normal retirement benefit would be based on his current final compensation, but assuming he remained in continuous service until his earliest regular retirement age and using the retirement benefit computation factors which would be applicable to his regular retirement. The benefit may not exceed seventy dollars per month for each year of credited service and, unless the member has credit for at least thirty years of service or is or was an elected official with credit for at least fifteen years of such service, the benefit is reduced by three percent for each year that the member is younger than the age of sixty-two years at the time of retirement, up to a maximum reduction of six percent. Survivor Benefits - Upon the death of a member of Plan B who has credit for twenty or more years of service, is not eligible for regular retirement, and leaves a surviving spouse who is not eligible for social security survivorship or retirement benefits and who has been married to the deceased member for at least twelve months immediately preceding the member's death, it will be deemed that the member retired and selected the Option No. 2 mode of benefit payments on the date of his death. Such benefits are payable when the surviving spouse attains the age of fifty years and applies therefor and are payable until the surviving spouse becomes eligible for social security survivorship or retirement benefits or until the surviving spouse remarries. A surviving spouse who would be eligible for survivor benefits except for the receipt of survivorship benefits due to minor children, will become eligible for survivor benefits when he or she ceases to receive social security benefits due to ineligibility. Contribution Refunds - Upon withdrawal from service, members not entitled to a retirement allowance are paid a refund of accumulated contributions upon request. Receipt of such a refund cancels all accrued rights in the system. Provisions for the Deferred Retirement Option Plan - In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, any member who has been an active contributing member for i full year after becoming eligible for a normal retirement may elect to participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for up to two years and defer the receipt of benefits. Upon commencement of participation in the plan, membership in the system terminates. During participation in the plan, employer contributions are payable but employee contributions cease. The monthly retirement benefits that would have been payable, had the person elected to cease employment and receive a service allowance, are paid into the DROP fund. 46 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) 
III, MUNICIPAL EMPLOYERS All full-time employees of the city of Pinevil who are not covered by another state-wide pension p covered by the Municipal Employees' Retirement Syst cost-sharing multiple-employer PERS. The city of Pineville participates in Plan B of the retirement system. Contribution Rates - Employee contributions are set at 5.0% of earnings. In addition, each sheriff and ex-officio tax collector deducts one-fourth of one percent of the aggregate amount of the tax shown to be collected by the tax roll of each respective parish excepting Orleans Parish and remits the money to the system on an annual basis. Tax monies are apportioned between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to salaries of plan participants. Tax monies received from East Baton Rouge Parish are apportioned between the Municipal Employees' Retirement System and the Employees' Retirement System of the City of Baton Rouge. The system also receives revenue sharing funds each year as appropriated by the legislature. The remaining employer contributions are determined according to actuarial requirements and are set annually. The net employer rate for fiscal 1996 is 3.75% of payroll. 

Disabil~ty Benefits - Is the lessor of: i) An amount equal to two percent of the member's final compensation multiplied by his years of service (two percent multiplied by each year of credited service multiplied by final compensation), but not less than thirty percent. or 
45 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) B. Contributions Required and Made Covered employees are required by state statutes to pay 8% of earnable compensation. The city makes monthly contributions to the pension plan equal to the amount required by state statutes. Presently state statutes require 9% of earnable compensation. Earnable compensation for above purposes is the full amount of regular salary earned by an employee for a given month, including supplemental pay, but excluding overtime pay. Total contributions made during fiscal year 1996 amounted to $112,854 of which $59,746 was made by the City and $53,108 was made by employees. These contributions represent 9% and 8% respectively of covered payroll by both the City and employees. In addition to the above contributions, the System receives 2/10 of 1% of gross direct premiums received by the Louisiana Insurance Rating commission. C. Funding Status and Progress The amount of the total pension benefit obligation is based on a standardized measurement established by GASB-5 that, with some exceptions, must be used by a PERS. The standardized measurement is the actual present value of credited projected benefits. This pension valuation method reflects the present value of estimated pension benefits that will be paid in future years as a result of employee services performed to date and is F̂adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases. A standardized measure of the pension benefits obligation was adopted by the GASB to enable readers of PERS financial statements to (a) assess the PERS funding status on a going-concern basis, (b) assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and (c) make comparisons among PERS and among employers. Total unfunded pension benefit obligations of the state wide PERS as of June 30, 1995, was as follows: Net assets available for pension benefits Total pension benefit obligations Unfunded (excess funding) pension benefit obligations 
$352,392,368 392.663.345 

The City's contribution represents less than 1% of the total contributions required of all participating employers. Ten-year historical trend information is presented in the 1994 Firefighters' Retirement System PERS Annual Financial Report. 
44 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) retirement benefit with a minimum of twenty-five percent of average salary for any injury received, even though not in the line of duty. Any member age fifty or older who becomes totally disabled from an injury sustained in the line of duty is entitled to a disability benefit equal to the greater of sixty percent of final compensation or his accrued retirement benefit. Any member age fifty or older who becomes totally disabled as a result of any injury, even though not in the line of duty, is entitled to a disability benefit equal to the greater of seventy-five percent of his accrued retirement benefit with a minimum of twenty-five percent of average salary or his accrued retirement benefit. Should a member who is on disability retirement die and leave a surviving spouse, the surviving spouse shall receive a benefit of two hundred dollars per month. When the member takes disability retirement, he may in addition take an actuarially reduced benefit in which case the member,s surviving spouse shall receive fifty percent of the disability benefit being paid immediately prior to the death of the disability retiree payable until the spouse remarries. Benefits shall be payable to survivors of a deceased member who dies and is not eligible for retirement as follows. If any member is killed in the line of duty and leaves a surviving eligible spouse, the spouse is entitled to an annual benefit equal to two-thirds of the deceased member's final compensation. If any member dies from a cause not in the line of duty, the surviving spouse will be entitled to an annual benefit equal to three percent of the deceased member's average final compensation multiplied by his total years of creditable service; however, in no event shall the annual benefit be less than forty percent nor more than sixty percent of the deceased member's average final compensation. If the surviving spouse of either a member killed in the line of duty or a member who dies not in the line of duty remarries, such benefits shall cease. Children of the deceased member who are under the age of eighteen years of age, shall be entitled to one hundred dollars per month until reaching the age of eighteen or until the age of twenty-two if enrolled full-time in an ~nstitution of higher learning, unless the surviving child is handicapped or mentally retarded in which case one hundred dollars per month is payable regardless of age. All benefits are determined by state statute. The City's current year total fire dept. payroll net of supplemental pay The City's current year covered payroll net of supplemental pay 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) beneficiary, at the time the member would have otherwise begun to receive benefits. In the event that the member selects neither the maximum regular retirement benefit nor an optional retirement allowance within the time period allowed above, option 2 will automatically be assumed to have been selected and will be payable to the designated beneficiary. In the event that a member has no designated beneficiary, the accumulated contributions of the member shall be refunded to his estate immediately upon receipt of proof of death. In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, any member of this system who has not less than twenty years of creditable service and who is eligible to receive a service retirement allowance may elect to participate in the deferred retirement option plan for up to twenty-four months and defer the receipt of benefits. Upon commencement of participation in the plan, membership in this system shall terminate and neither employee nor employer contributions shall be payable. Compensation and creditable service shall remain as they existed on the effective date of commencement of participation in the plan. The monthly retirement benefits that would have been payable, had the member elected to cease employment and receive a service retirement allowance, shall be paid into the deferred retirement option plan account. Upon termination of employment at the end of the specified period of participation, a participant in the program shall receive, at his option, a lump sum payment from the account equal to the payments to the account, or a true annuity based upon his account, or he may elect any other method of payment if approved by the board of trustees. The monthly benefits that were being paid into the fund during the period of participation shall begin being paid to the retiree. If employment is not terminated at the end of the twenty-four months, payments into the account shall cease and the member shall resume active contributing membership in the system. If a participant dies during the period of participation in the program, a lump sum payment equal to his account balance shall be paid to his named beneficiary or, if none, to his estate; in addition, normal survivor benefits payable to survivors of retirees shall be payable. Any member who has been officially certified as totally disabled solely as the result of injuries sustained in the performance of his official duties, or for any cause, provided the member has at least five years of creditable service and provided that the disability was incurred while the member was an active contributing member in active service, shall be entitled to disability benefits. Any member under the age of fifty who becomes totally disabled is entitled to a disability benefit equal to sixty percent of final compensation for an injury received in the line of duty; or seventy-five percent of his accrued 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) The fund is financed by employee contributions of eight percent of earnable compensation and employer contributions of 9.0 percent of earnable compensation. The fund also receives insurance premium, tax monies amounting to 2/10% of insurance premiums throughout the state. Should any member, after becoming a member, be absent from service for more than eighteen months and not be entitled to a deferred annuity, or should he w~thdraw his accumulated contributions, or should he become a beneficiary or die, he shall thereupon cease to be a member. No application for payment or refund by any person who has withdrawn from active service shall be certified by the employer until ninety days after resignation or withdrawal from service and no payment shall be made until ninety days after the effective date of resignation or withdrawal from service. Any member who has terminated membership in the system and withdrawn his contributions and who later becomes a member of this system shall, after eighteen months of additional service and membership, be eligible to obtain credit for his previous service in the system, provided that he pays back into the system the amount of contributions which was refunded to him plus five percent compound interest from date of refund until date paid. Any member of this system who has completed at least twenty years of creditable service, who has been a member of this system for at least one year, and who has attained the age of fifty years, or any member who has completed at least twelve years of service, who has been a member of this system for at least one year, and who has attained the age of fifty-five shall be entitled to retire from service. Upon such retirement, such member shall be paid an annual retirement allowance equal to three and one-third percent of his average final compensation multiplied by his total years of creditable service; however, the annual retirement allowance shall not exceed one hundred percent of his average final compensation. Any member who has completed twenty or more years of creditable service and who leaves employment covered by this system before attaining age fifty shall be entitled to a deferred retirement benefit payable at age fifty; and any member who has completed twelve years of creditable service and who leaves employment covered by this system before attaining age fifty-five shall be entitled to a deferred retirement benefit payable at age fifty-five. Any member entitled to a deferred retirement may select, at any time prior to thirty days before the date that benefits are scheduled to commence to the member, any optional retirement allowance as provided for in R.S. 33::2157; within the same time period allowed above, the member may change the option selected or the beneficiary of the option selected. However, in the event of the death of the member after the selection of the option but prior to the commencement of benefits, the optional benefit will become payable to the option 
41 



S.U 
$1 by co pa 
4/ In 

employers. Total unfunded pension benefit obligations of the state wide PERS as of June 30, 1996, was as follows: Net assets available for pension benefits Total pension benefit obligations Unfunded (excess funding) pension benefit obligations 
$839,234,664 812,078,530 

The city's contribution represents less than 1% of the total contributions required of all participating employers. Ten-year historical trend information is presented in the 1994 Municipal Police Employees Retirement System PERS Annual Financial Report. II. Firefighters' Retirement System A. Summary Plan Description The Firefighters' Retirement System was established as of January i, 1980 for the purpose of providing retirement allowances and other benefits as described under R.S. 33:2155 through 2156. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) A member may retire at age 50 with 20 years of service or at age 55 with 12 years of service. Service may include credit for military service up to July I, 1973, not to exceed 4 years, provided employee pays employee and employer contributions that would have been required based on rate of pay when first hired as police officer, plus 6% compound interest. Employees who retire at or after ages 50 or 55 with the years of service as mentioned above are entitled to pension payments for the remainder of their lives equal to 3 1/3% of their average final compensation times years of creditable service (not to exceed 100% of final salary). Pension provisions include deferred allowances whereby an employee may terminate his or her employment after accumulating 12 or 20 years of service but before reaching the ages of 50 or 55, as outlined above. If the employee does not withdraw his or her accumulated contributions, the employee is entitled to all pension benefits upon reaching the proper age. Pension employee may least five (5 sustained in received is 3 of creditable average final 
provisions include disability benefits, whereby the retire due to total and permanent disability with at ) years of creditable service, unless injuries were the performance of official duty. The amount to be % of average final compensation multiplied by years service, but not less than 40% nor more than 60% of compensation. Pension provisions include death benefits to the surviving spouse and surviving minor children. Surviving spouse receives the retirement benefits the member had earned to the date of death, but not less than 40% and not more than 60% of the members' average final compensation. Benefits cease upon survivor's death or remarriage. Surviving minor children receive benefits of $i00 per month per child payable to age children and those who go directly (maximum extension, four years). 18, except for retarded to college after high school 

All benefits are determined by state statute. The City's current-year total police dept. payroll net of supplemental pay $877,425 The City's current-year covered payroll net of supplemental pay $767,637 B. Contributions Required and Made Covered employees are required by state statutes to pay 7.5% of earnable compensation. The City makes monthly contributions to tbe pension plan equal to the amount required by state statutes. Presently state statutes require 9% of earnable compensation. Earnable compensation for above purposes is the full amount of regular salary earned by an employee for a given month, including 39 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies primarily within the government (internal service funds). Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the government. When these assets are held under terms of a formal trust agreement, either a pension trust fund, a nonexpendable trust fund or an expendable trust fund is used. The terms "nonexpendable" and "expendable" refer to whether or not the government is under an obligation to maintain the trust principal. Agency funds are generally used to account for assets that the government holds on behalf of others as their agent. C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. All propriety funds, nonexpendable trust funds and pension funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The city Of Pineville considers property taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. A one-year availability 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT May 31, 1996 (Continued) In addition to the above contributions, the System receives 4/10 of 1% of gross direct premiums received by the Louisiana Insurance Rating Commission. 
C. FUNDING STATUS AND PROGRESS 

Total unfunded pension benefit obligations of the state wide PERS as of June 30, 1996, were as follows: Net assets available for pension benefits Total pension benefit obligations Unfunded Pension Benefit obligations 
$67,276,177 69,487,445 

The City's contribution represents less than 3% of the total contributions required of all participating employers. Ten-year historical trend information is presented in the 1996 Municipal Employees' Retirement System PERS Annual Financial Report. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) Depreciation expense has been allocated as follows: utility system Fund Water Department Sewer department General & administrative Total Utility Municipal Airport Fund Total depreciation expense 
$162,719 235,764 3,888 $402,371 1,216 $403f587 Equipment acquired under a lease/purchase agreement has been capitalized under auto, trucks and equipment in the plant and equipment account. NOTE 13. CAPITALIZED LEASES The city is obligated under certain leases accounted for as Capital Leases. The leased assets and related obligations are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group or the Utilities System Fund, and the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, respectively. Assets under capital lease totaled $907,271. At June 30, 1996, the following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases showing principal, interest and total payments as of June 30, 1996. 

Year Ended June 30 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 Totals 

Principal Payments $246,605 144,877 18,992 12,248 4.805 

Stated Total Interest Lease Payments Commitments $20,350 6,807 1,742 574 98 
$266,955 151,684 20,734 12,822 4,903 

NOTE 14. OPERATING LEASES The City is committed under the following leases which are considered as Operating Leases for Accounting purposes: i. AT&T Lease of Telephone equipment in the amount of $25,767 for a term of 5 years @ $566.68 per month. Lease expenditure for the year ended June 30, 1996 amounted to $6,800.16. The first payment was due August i0, 1992, with the last payment due June i0, 1997. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) NOTE 12. PROPRIETARY FUND PLANT AND EQUIPMENT A summary of plant and equipment at June 30, 1996 is as follows: 
Utility system Fund Water lines Water meters Water equipment Water wells Auto & truck Furniture, fixtures and office equipment Sewer equipment Sludge removal Sewer lines Const~uction in progress Municip~ll Airport Fund Airpo~:t hanger/ Equip~lent 

2% 2% 10% 2% 2O% 10% 10% 4% 2% 

Accumulated Depreciation 

29,826 44,707 46,161 2,592,983 

Depreciation This Year 

17,151 42,027 723,191 7,434,565 231,691 20% 18,770 14,438 4,332 20 & 30% 18,512 4t446 14r06" 6 

Changes during year: Balance, beginning of year Additions: Utility System: Water meters Water lines Sewer lines Water wells Sewer equipment Water equipment Construction An progress Municipal Airport Hanger Deletions: Utility System Fund: Construction in Progress - Completed Jobs Depreciation Balance, end of year 

$ 80,647 15,348 2,646 53,930 10,148 3,888 5,985 30,774 199,005 
939 277 $18,747,640 $4,861,625 ~13,886,015 9403,587 

Accumulated Depreciation Net S18,359,220 $4,458,038 $13,901,182 

3,770 
(228,241] 403,587 

3,770 
(228,241) (403,587) $18,747,640 $4~861,625 $13,886,015 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) 
NOTE i0. LITIGATION There are involved. The against the Ci litigation wou of the City. NOTE ii. FIXED ASSETS A summary of changes in General Fixed Assets follows: 
Land Land-City Hall Library Old city Hall Land & ~ildings-N~ City Hall & Furnishings Post Office Buildings Animal Shelter Vehicles Crnam~t~ Lights S~eet, Dralna~ & Sanltati~ Equipm~t Land & Buildings - Court House Fire Stations & Equipment Central Fire Station Furnishings Police Radlce & Equipnent Pools, Parks & Playgrounds Recreation - Land Recreetion - Equipment Fdrniture & Fixtures Judges Furniture & Fixtures OomR/nity Osnter & Furnishings Ex~zutive Furniture & Fixtures City Barn Shop Furniture & Fixturss Total8 

Balance June 30, 1995 $ 204,749 85,522 107,766 25,573 73,985 567,949 119,250 49,040 1,846,894 76,450 288,779 315,833 340,722 175,844 209,435 446,528 163,558 6,949 130,312 18,432 285,545 5,403 25,602 44.893 

$ - 

262,006 10,356 9,603 11,238 760 12,531 5,814 53,531 582 614 7~9 

Deletions Balance June 30, 1996 $ - 

201,364 

$ 204,749 85,522 107,766 25,573 73,985 567,949 119,250 49,040 1,907,536 76,450 299,135 315,833 350,325 175,844 220,673 447,288 163,558 19,480 136,126 18,432 339,076 5,985 26,216 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) 
NOTE 9. FLOW OF FUNDS, RESTRICTIONS ON USE - UTILITY REVENUE Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Utility Revenue Bonds dated August i, 1991, all income and revenue of every nature derived from the operations of the System shall be deposited into the "Utility System Fund" and said funds shall be maintained and administered in the following order of priority and for the following express purposes: (a) The payments of all reasonable and necessary expenses of administering, operating and maintaining the System. (b) The maintenance of the Revenue Bond Sinking Fund sufficient in amount to pay promptly and fully the currently maturing principal of and the interest on the outstanding revenue bonds. (c) The maintenance of the Revenue Bond Reserve Fund into which funds shall be deposited periodically until such fund equals the highest combined principal and interest requirements for any succeeding fiscal year. The funds shall be used solely for the purpose of the paying of principal and interest on bonds payable from the aforesaid Revenue Bond Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be default. (d) The maintenance of the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund to care for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements necessary to properly operate the System by transferring monthly 5% of the gross revenue for the preceding month. In addition to the foregoing, those funds may be used to pay principal and interest on the bonds falling due at any time there is not sufficient money for payment in the other bond funds. The balance in this fund shall never be reduced below a minimum of $5,000. Any funds remaining in the Utility System Fund after making the above required monthly payments may be used by the City for such other lawful corporate purposes as the governing authority of the City may determine, whether such purposes are or are not related to the System. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) NOTE 7. RESTRICTED ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Restricted assets were applicable to the following at June 30: 1996 1995 Bond Reserve Account Bond Contingency Account Bond Sinking Account Customers' Deposits 
NOTE 8. SALES TAX REVENUE 

$236,633 330,089 55,728 275,559 $898,049 
$236,633 342,891 55,045 234,705 ~869,274 

The City receives 5.0% of the parish-wide sales tax. The proceeds of the sales tax are to be used for any lawful corporate purpose. On September 16, 1978, residents of the City voted to approve a 1% sales tax. The tax "...to be dedicated and pledged to the payment of principal and interest and other amounts required on any bonds of the city which are payable from a legal pledge and dedication of such tax revenue; provided that after making all payments required each month for principal, interest and other payments on such bonds, the remaining avails or proceeds of said tax shall be allocated monthly as follows: first, an amount equal to one-half (1/2) of the avails or proceeds of said tax for such month for paying salaries of municipal employees of said City and the remainder of the avails or proceeds of said tax for such month for constructing, acquiring and improving capital improvements for said City including streets, sidewalks, bridges, waterworks, sewers, drains and recreation and fire protection facilities...". In accordance with the approved proposition, shares of the net revenue of the Sales Tax Fund were appropriated to Capital Improvements Fund, General Fund payroll account, and Debt Service Fund. On May 19, 1979, residents of the City voted to authorize the sale of "...One million seven hundred fifty thousand dollars ($1,750,000) of Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1980, of the City of Pineville, State of Louisiana, dated September i, 1980, payable solely from and secured by an irrevocable pledge an~ dedication of the avails and proceeds of the special one percent (1%) sales and use tax now being levied and collected by the City of Pineville,...". In 1987, residents of the City voted to approve a 1% sales tax. The tax Js not dedicated and may be used for any lawful purpose as determined by council action. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) NOTE 6. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES Interfund receivables and payables are composed of the following: Interfund Receivables 
General Fund Due From/To: Utility System Fund capital Improvements Fund Airport Fund Sales Tax Fund Debt Service Fund - 199] Sales Tax Fund General Fund Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Sinking Fund Debt Service Fund - 1991 Due From/To: General Fund Utilities Municipal Airport Fund Due From/To: General Fund utility Fund Utility System Fund Due From/To: General Fund Capital Improvement Fund Debt Service-1991 Municipal Airport Fund Sales Tax Sinking Fund Sales Tax Fund Capital Improvements Fund Due From/To: General Fund Utility Fund Sales Tax Fund Urban Systems Urban Systems capital Improvements Total Interfund Receivables, Payables 

30 

$ 53,314 630 221,372 

195 1 8,326 

Interfund Payables 
8,326 195 221,372 106,003 13,198 
2 1,113 54,427 131,449 2 13,198 

106,003 
15,073 $550r676 

1 
630 131,449 15,073 



CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) 
NOTE 4. AD VALOREM TAXES 

The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of Rapides Parish. 1996, taxes of 20.04 mills were valuations totaling $40,738,742 
General corporate purposes Police and Fire salaries Debt service Total ad valorem receivable at June 30, taxes levied were 1996, consisted 

5.79 i0.00 4.25 $816,318. 
mills mills mills Taxes of the following: Taxes receivable, delinquent Allowance for uncollectible taxes 

NOTE 5. OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCES 
General fund Enterprise funds Special Revenue funds Fiduciary funds Totals 

Gross $171,885 203,917 340,573 ..28,940 
Allowance $ - 

$32,943 32,943 
Net $171,885 203,917 340,573 28,940 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) 4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. nds from iving ding Aldermen. 6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 7. Budgets for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from time to time by the Board of Aldermen. Such amendments were not material in relation to the original appropriations, except for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds which had the following budget amendments: As Originally BudQeted GENERAL FUND Revenues & transfers $5,738,900 Expenditures 5,697,000 Excess change in budgeted revenue over expenditures SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Revenues & transfers Expenditures & transfers net change 
NOTE 3. DEPOSITS 

$3,600,000 3,600,000 

Amended 
$5,892,866 5,555,187 
3,964,419 3,964,419 

Increase/ (Decrease} $153,966 141,813 
$364,419 (364,419) $ 

The City of Pineville, Louisiana maintains cash in various checking, savings and certificates of deposit. At year end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits were $3,475,821.37 and the bank balance was $3,479,959.26. Of the bank balance, $3,479,959.26 was covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral pledged by the bank and held in trust by the Federal Reserve Bank of New Orleans. There were no uninsured or uncollateralized deposits. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. J. COMPENSATED ABSENCES The vested or accumulated vacation leave of the city of Pineville's employees has not been recorded. The amount of accumulated benefits in excess of one year's normal amount would be immaterial. Accumulated vacation leave does not vest and is very limited in the amount that may be carried over; all unused vacation must be cleared out as to each employee at least every other year. In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits. K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS Long-Term Liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. L. FUND EQUITY Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, except Quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 1996 (Continued) NOTE 16. ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS TO AMORTIZE LONG-TERM DEBT The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 1996, including interest payments of $2,999,460 are as follows: Year Ending June 30 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002-2006 2007-2016 2017-2019 Totals 

General Obligation 338,017 337,560 335,930 298,330 322,930 865,750 761,600 

Certificates 
299,263 298,320 298,357 297,290 297,033 1,472,787 

Capital L~~8es 266,955 151,683 20,734 12,822 4,903 

Utility Revenue Total 236,633 174,983 175,007 174,668 169,567 861,565 1,795,960 16,800 $3,605,183 

1,140,868 962,546 830,028 783,110 794,433 3,200,102 2,557,560 _!6,800 ~0,285,447 The following is a summary of bond transactions of the City for the year ended June 30, 1996. 

General Obligation Bonds Certificates of Indebtedness Utility Revenue Bonds capitalized leases 

capital Capital Leases Leases and and Bonds Payable Bonds 06/30~95 Sold 
Capital Leases Capital Leases and and Bonds Bonds Payable Retired 06/30/96 $2,335,000 $ - $170,000 2,000,000 2,105,000 441,749 234,319 $4,881,749 $2,234,319 NOTE 17. RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS 
95,000 24B,542 $513,542 

I. Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System A. Summary Plan Description 

$2,165,000 2,000,000 2,010,000 427,526 $6,602,526 

All full-time police officers of the City of Pineville, Louisiana are covered by the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer PERS. Any full-time police officer, empowered to make arrests, employed by a municipality of the state and engaged in law enforcement, earning at least $375 per month excluding state supplemental pay, or an elected chief of police whose salary is at ].east $i00 per month, must become members of this PERS as a condition of employment, if under age 50, providing they do not have to pay social security. The pension plan provides pension benefits, deferred allowances, and death and disability benefits. 5B 



cITY OF pIHEVILLE, LoUISIAnA 
AUDIT REPORT June 30, 1996 

Jnder provisions .of state law, tins report is a public document A copy of the repor[ has been submit- ted to the audited, or reviewed, entity and other appropriate public offici-als The report is a~/aitable for public inspection at the Baton Rouge office of the Legislative Audi- tor and, where appropri~e, at the office of the parish cierk ~f ~t-t ~.l~ase Date, ~~P '~L.~ 1 2 i:~ 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Pass through funds: 
FEDERAL CFDA NUMBER 

U.S. Dept. of HUD-La. Division of Administration 

PROGRAM OR AWARD AMOUNT 

a) LCDBG-101-3059 Housing Rehabilitation, Replacement and Demolition 14.228 ~ - TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 
a) Reported in Fiduciary Funds on pages 84-85. 
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2. Louisiana Statutes requires that the audit report be issued with six months of the year end. The report was not released on time. Cause--The Auditor had a change in key personnel, which caused a backlog of work. This condition should not be a problem in the future. I previously reported on the City's compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of Pineville. This letter does not affect my report dated December 12, 1996, on the Financial Statements of the City of Pineville. 



B H S 
BRUCE H. STAGG CCRTIFI~ {i PUBI ~C ACCOUNTANT :~?o+, MACA~n HUR DRIVE ALE XA.hH~A LOUISIANA 713O1 PHONE: ~+a~ 443.7297 rAX (318, 442.26.~p 

December 12, 1996 
Honorable Fred Baden, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen City of Pineville, Louisiana 

01:i:;~-i: FILE CC, P+ DO NOT $L"ND OUT (Xerox nece.~saj y COpies horn this cop and PLACE RI~K In FILE) L~ -..j 
r,o -4 
+-0 CD 

In planning and performing my audit of the Financial Statements of the city of Pineville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1996 and for the year then ended, I considered the City's compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of Pineville. I noted the following immaterial instances of noncompliance: 

During the months of September and October the required transfers were not made. Cause--The employee responsible for making the transfers was off from work due to surgery, and other employees failed to make the transfers. Response--As soon as this failure was discovered the required transfer was made. Also a schedule has been established, and procedures put in place that will prevent this from occurring in the future. 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



OC~PARATIVE ~  OF CASH FLOWS Years I~nded June 30, 1996 and 1995 
Ca~l flows from operating activities: ~sh received for services Other cash re~ipts Qish payments for goods and services ~sh payments to employees Net cash provided (used) by operating activities Ca~l flows from non-capital financing activities: Operating transfers (to) from: General Fund Certificates of Indebtedness 1995 Bond sinking mind Loans and advances (to) frc~ other funds Increase (decrease) in ~ter Dep~its Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Proceeds of Bond Sale Capital contributions from: Capital Improvements Fund Federal Grants (LCDBG) Payment of Revenue Bonds Payment of interest on Revenue BoDds Paying ~ent fees Capital Lease payments Interest on Capital Lease I~prove~ents and extensions to distribution system Net cash provided (used) by capital and related activities Cash flows frum investment activities: Receipt of interest on savings and bank CD's Net cash provided (used) by investment activities 

80 

1996 1995 
$1,664,920 66,550 (625,121) (466,060) 

$ 1,610,323 48,409 (536,220) (456,266) $ 640,289 $ 666,246 
$ (35o,ooo) $ (35o,ooo) (36,054) (5,591) (19,951) 19.930 (8,617) $ (371.715) $ ~378,568) 
291,242 (95,000) (137,537) (2,904) (2,767) (983) 

$ 900,000 

$ 62,567 $ 50,308 $ 62,567 $ 50,308 


